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Shirrell Tingle

Regional Environmental Compliance Manager
Emerald Transformer Los Angeles, LLC.
5756 Alba Street

Los Angeles, CA 90058

Re: Emerald Transformer Los Angeles, LLC. TSCA Approval CAD050806850 Renewal Application —
Approval Administrative Continuation

Dear Shirrell Tingle,

The United States Environmental Protection Agency Region 9 (EPA) received your correspondence on April 24,
2024, containing the TSCA Commercial Storage Permit Renewal Application, Emerald Transformer Los Angeles,
LLC EPA ID# CAD050806850 (Application). The Application was delivered to EPA.

Section VI.D.1 of the current Emerald Transformers Los Angeles LLC TSCA Approval states that the conditions of
the current Approval shall administratively continue beyond the expiration date if, “Emerald Transformers Los
Angeles LLC has submitted an Application for renewal to U.S. EPA in accordance with Subsection VIL.E of this
Approval” and “U.S. EPA, through no fault of Emerald Transformers Los Angeles LLC, does not issue a new
Approval with an effective date on or before the expiration date of this Approval.”

EPA has not fully reviewed the Application or made any decision associated with it, but EPA acknowledges receipt of
the Application and that it constitutes written notice of Emerald Transformer Los Angeles, LLC’s intent to seek
renewal in accordance with Section VLE.1 of the current Approval. The current conditional Approval shall
administratively continue until EPA issues a new Approval to Emerald Transformer Los Angeles, LLC. EPA may
require additional information from Emerald Transformer Los Angeles, LLC to facilitate review of the Application.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at (415) 972-3163 or via email at goral.sean@epa.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
S EAN SEAN GORAL
Date: 2023.10.11
GORAL 11:26:16 -07'00'
Sean Goral

Life Scientist
Land, Chemicals, and Redevelopment Division

cc:
Steven Peterson, Emerald Transformer Los Angeles, LLC
speterson@emeraldtransformer.com
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